

# EDWARD HUGHES

---

8062 Andre Ln , La Palma, CA 90623 | H: 714-605-7920 | C: 714-605-7920 | edzonhisgrind@gmail.com

## Summary

---

A driven highly dependable Technician with demonstrated experience in quickly interpreting blue prints, technical manuals and other maintenance documents. A dedicated and performance-driven individual who is committed to providing excellent service. Trained in plumbing, Job site safety, OSHA regulations, Construction and Concrete.

## Skills

---

- CA plumbing codes knowledge
- Power and hand tools
- Preventative maintenance
- Strong communicator
- Asphalt patching
- Time management
- Custom plumbing system specialist
- Saw, cut, remove and lay of new concrete with finish
- Operate heavy equipment/machinery
- Fine measurement tools proficiency
- Advanced math aptitude
- Drainage system repair

## Experience

---

### Technician

#### SoCal Plumbing

Work closely with equipment maintenance and technicians  
Perform general upkeep and repair on boilers, water heaters  
Clear clogged drains and replace defective parts such as valves, faucets, and fixtures  
Repair plumbing parts, including drain lines, pipes  
Log detailed, and thorough records of maintenance performed

**02/2018 to Current**  
**Rancho Cucamonga, CA**

### Technician

#### Scott English Plumbing Inc.

Installed and replaced water heaters, drain pipes, Grease interceptors, appliances and water supply lines  
Cut and beveled piping using cutting torches, saws and threading machines  
Inspected pipes and piping systems  
Performed Drain cleaning using 1/4 , 1/2, 3/4, 5/8 machinery (Hydro Jetter and Mini Jetter)  
Performed Leak detection and line locating  
Typed up detailed and thorough estimates for customers  
Kept a detailed work log  
Submitted accurate, detailed work orders to management

**07/2016 to 02/2018**  
**Anaheim, CA**

**11 Bravo Platoon Leader**  
**Army**

**06/2007 to 07/2011**  
**Los Alamitos, CA**

## Education and Training

---

### Associate of Science: Plumbing

PHCC California Plumbing School

Fullerton, CA, United States

### Type your own: Business

Cypress College

Cypress, CA, United States

### General

Fullerton College

Fullerton, CA